
Sanwar Parvez

F:Tom:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
SubJ-ect,
Attachments:

Bank copy ....

Md.  Moshiur  Rahman  <moshiur@cross-world.com>

Thursday, January 05,  2017  5:16  PM
'Posh  Footwear & Craft  Ltd'

posh.footwear.bd@gmail.com,.  kabir@cross-world.com;  sanwar@cross-world.com
RE:  Confirmation  of order of  bussbar

Posh  Footwear.pdf

Best Regards,

Md.  Moshiur Rahman  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED I  AGM, Sales  I  House # 6,  Road # 92, Gulshan -2,

Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh I  phone : +880 2 58811858, 9891442  I  fax: +880 2 58816205 I mobile : 0175
5514703  I web : www.cross-world.com

From:  Md.  Moshiur Rahman mailto:moshiur cross-world.com

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:29 PM
To: 'Posh  Footwear & Craft Ltd'
Cc: 'posh.footwea r.bd @gmail.com';  kabir@cross-world.com; sanwar@cross-world.com

Subject:  RE: Confirmation of order of bussbar

Dear sir,

Tlease find our offer as per the below instructions and feel free to contact us if you have any further query.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED|  AGM, Sales  I  House # 6, Road # 92, Gulshan -2,
Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh|  phone  : +880 2 58811858, 9891442  I  fax: +880 2 58816205 |mobile  : 0175

5514703  I  web: www.cross-world.com



i
in: posh Footwea r & Craft Ltd [p3a.utQipQsheegJDauJap]

ent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:42  PM
To:  moshiur@cross-world.com

Cc: osh.footwear.bd mail.com

Subject: Confirmation of order of bussbar

Dear Mr. Moshiur

Hope you are well.

This email to confirm you that we confirm our order by this mail. The design and boq you submitted is
approved and total offer price was 45,000usd. Since we are not opening our lc we pay 55,000 usd as package
in terms that you will send our goods at our factory.

Payment terns will be 10% advance and rest in delivery. Please make a quotation for my bank addressing
head of branch, islami bank of Bangladesh, lalbagh branch, Dhaka. Saying in accounts of Posh Footwear &
Craft Ltd.

Also make an quotation for our company for 55,000 usd and giving our desired time of delivery.

oking forward.

Thanks
Salman Reza
Managing Director
Posh Footwear & Craft Ltd.
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